
    
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS            MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 

 
Department of Engineering                                 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer                          Office (601) 855-5582    FAX (601) 859-5857 
  

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
February 11, 2026 
 

 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
 

Re:  Request to Advertise for Construction 
    
 
 
The Engineering Department requests approval to advertise for the reconstruction of bridges SA 45-25 
(Posted) and SA 45-24 on Old Canton Road over Little Bear Creek and Little Bear Creek Trib. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 


